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State of Florida

Commissioncrs:

J. TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN
THOMAS M. BEARD

SUSAN F. CLARK

STEVE TRIBBLE, Director
Division of Records and Reporting

LUIS J. LAUREDO (904) 488-8371
JULIA L. JOHNSON
Public éermw Commigsion

DATE: July 8, 1993

TO: Parties of Record

FROM: Steve Tribble, Director {

Division of Records and Reporting
RE: Docket No. 920199-WS - Application for a rate increase by Southern States

Utilities, Inc.

Docket No. 930647-WS - Joint petition of Citrus County, Hernando
County, Cypress and Oaks Villages Association, Spring Hill Civic
Association, and Florida State Senator Ginny Brown-Waite for full
Com:mission hearing to set system-by-system, stand-alone rates for water
and wastewater systems operated in Brevard, Charlotte/Lee, Citrus, Clay,
Collier, Duval, Hernando, Highlands, Lake, Marlon Martin, Nassau,
Orange, Osceola, Pasco, Putnam, Serninole, Volusia, and Washington
Counties by Southern States Ultilities, Inc.

This is to inform you that the Commissioners have reported the receipt of the
following communications in the above referenced dockets.

- Letters from Senator Ginny Brown-Waite, representing the 10th
District, dated June 29, 1993 and July 2, 1993.

These letters, copies of w a%;atta.rhje:)i are being made a part of the recard in
these procee.dlngs.and you may file a response them with this office

recelpt of this notize. ——
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